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December 11, 1984

FEDERAL EXPRESS

Wayne Kaplan, Esqg. c
Federal Trade Commission pject 0 77
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dos 6SE 7197
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Dear Mr. Kaplan: ;-h:?azof:; {nformation \

This letter confirms your recent telephone
conversation with ¥ A of our office in connection with
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close of business on December 31, 1984. We also confirm that
upon formation of New Co., no shareholder of New Co. held

. assets or voting securities of New Co. valued at more than
‘$15,000,000 or 50% or more of the voting securities of New Co.
Pinally, we confirm that there are no post-closing arrangements
in effect or contemplated which will make our statements herein ;

inaccurate.

my letter to you d 4, 1984, :
v confirm that the music publishing business :

of the ® meoa of companies will be acquired by a new H
corporat ller ich is owned 50% by .
o, o piegeryy and 50% :
2 *yiYgttion to be ‘4
effective at the | ¢
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We will presume unless you notify us to the contrary
in writing by December 14, 1984 that no filing under
Bart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act will be necessary
in connection with the acquisition described herein on the
facts presented herein and in my letter dated December 4, 1984.
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"Thank you for your assistance in this natter.
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